

PsyD in School-Clinical Child Psychology			
State/Territory	Meets State License Requirement?	Board/Agency Name	Board/Agency Website
*KEY	Yes/No		
Alabama	Y	Alabama Board of Examiners of Psychology	<a href="https://psychology.alabama.gov/">https://psychology.alabama.gov/</a>
Alaska	Y	Alaska Board of Psychologists and Psychological Associate Examiners	<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPsychologists.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPsychologists.aspx</a>
American Samoa	N	American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board	<a href="https://www.pbtrc.org/policies-and-regulations/american-samoa-policies-and-regulations/">https://www.pbtrc.org/policies-and-regulations/american-samoa-policies-and-regulations/</a>
Arizona	Y	Arizona Board of Psychologist Examiners	<a href="https://psychboard.az.gov/">https://psychboard.az.gov/</a>
Arkansas	Y	Arkansas Psychology Board	<a href="https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov/">https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov/</a>
California	N	California Board of Psychology	<a href="https://www.psychology.ca.gov/">https://www.psychology.ca.gov/</a>
Colorado	Y	Colorado State Board of Psychologist Examiners	<a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/Psychology">https://dpo.colorado.gov/Psychology</a>
Connecticut	Y	Connecticut Department of Public Health - The Board of Examiners of Psychologists	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Psychology/Psychologist-Licensure">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Psychology/Psychologist-Licensure</a>
Delaware	Y	Delaware Board of Examiners of Psychologists	<a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/</a>
District of Columbia	Y	D.C. Board of Psychology	<a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/psychology-licensing">https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/psychology-licensing</a>
Federated States of Micronesia	N	None found	N/A
Florida	Y	Florida Board of Psychology	<a href="https://floridaspsychology.gov/">https://floridaspsychology.gov/</a>
Georgia	Y	Georgia State Board of Examiners of Psychologists	<a href="https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-examiners-psychologists">https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-examiners-psychologists</a>
Guam	N	Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners	<a href="https://guamhplo.org/gbahe">https://guamhplo.org/gbahe</a>
Hawaii	Y	Hawaii Board of Psychology	<a href="https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/psychology/">https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/psychology/</a>
Idaho	Y	Idaho Board of Psychologist Examiners	<a href="https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PSY">https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PSY</a>
Illinois	Y	IDFPR Clinical Psychology - Clinical Psychologists Licensing and Disciplinary Board	<a href="https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/psych.asp">https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/psych.asp</a>
Indiana	Y	Indiana State Psychology Board	<a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/psychology-home/">https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/psychology-home/</a>
Iowa	Y	Iowa Board of Psychology	<a href="https://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-psychology">https://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-psychology</a>
Kansas	Y	Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board	<a href="https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/psychologists2">https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/psychologists2</a>
Kentucky	Y	Kentucky Board of Examiners of Psychology	<a href="https://psy.ky.gov/">https://psy.ky.gov/</a>
Louisiana	Y	Louisiana State Board of Examiners of Psychologists	<a href="https://lsbep.org/">https://lsbep.org/</a>
Maine	Y	Maine State Board of Examiners of Psychologists	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-examiners-psychologists">https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-examiners-psychologists</a>
Maryland	Y	Maryland Department of Health Board of Examiners of Psycholoigists	<a href="https://health.maryland.gov/psych/Pages/home.aspx">https://health.maryland.gov/psych/Pages/home.aspx</a>
Massachusetts	Y	Massachusetts Board of Registration of Psychologists	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-psychologists">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-psychologists</a>
Michigan	Y	Michigan Board of Psychology	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/psychology">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/psychology</a>
Minnesota	Y	Minnesota Board of Psychology	<a href="https://mn.gov/boards/psychology/">https://mn.gov/boards/psychology/</a>
Mississippi	Y	Mississippi Board of Psychology	<a href="https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/">https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/</a>
Missouri	Y	Missouri Committee of Psychologists	<a href="https://pr.mo.gov/psychologists.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/psychologists.asp</a>
Montana	Y	Montana Board of psychologists	<a href="https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/psychologists/">https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/psychologists/</a>
Nebraska	Y	Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services	<a href="https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Psychology.aspx">https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Psychology.aspx</a>
Nevada	Y	Nevada Board of Psychological Examiners	<a href="https://psyexam.nv.gov/">https://psyexam.nv.gov/</a>
New Hampshire	Y	New Hampshire Board of Psychologists	<a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-psychologists">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-psychologists</a>

PsyD in School-Clinical Child Psychology			
State/Territory	Meets State License Requirement?	Board/Agency Name	Board/Agency Website
New Jersey	Y	New Jersey State Board of Psychological Examiners	<a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/psy">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/psy</a>
New Mexico	Y	New Mexico Board of Psychologist Examiners	<a href="https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/psychologist-examiners/">https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/psychologist-examiners/</a>
New York	Y	New York State Education Department, Office of the Professions - State Board for Psychology	<a href="https://www.op.nysed.gov/psychology">https://www.op.nysed.gov/psychology</a>
North Carolina	Y	North Carolina Psychology Board	<a href="https://www.ncpsychologyboard.org/">https://www.ncpsychologyboard.org/</a>
North Dakota	Y	North Dakota State Board of Psychologist Examiners	<a href="https://www.ndsbpe.org/">https://www.ndsbpe.org/</a>
Northern Mariana Islands	Y	Commonwealth of Northern Mariana Islands Health Care Professions Licensing Board	<a href="https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/">https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/</a>
Ohio	Y	Ohio Board of Psychology	<a href="https://psychology.ohio.gov/">https://psychology.ohio.gov/</a>
Oklahoma	Y	Oklahoma State Board of Examiners of Psychologists	<a href="https://www.ok.gov/psychology/">https://www.ok.gov/psychology/</a>
Oregon	Y	Oregon State Board of Psychology	<a href="https://www.oregon.gov/psychology/Pages/index.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/psychology/Pages/index.aspx</a>
Pennsylvania	Y	Pennsylvania State Board of Psychology	<a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Psychology/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Psychology/Pages/default.aspx</a>
Puerto Rico	Y	Puerto Rico Board of Psychologist Examiners	<a href="https://www.salud.gov.pr/CMS/130">https://www.salud.gov.pr/CMS/130</a>
Republic of Marshall Islands	N	Republic of Marshall Islands Board of Health Professions	<a href="https://rmihealth.org/">https://rmihealth.org/</a>
Republic of Palau	N	None found	N/A
Rhode Island	Y	Rhode Island Department of Health	<a href="https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=241">https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=241</a>
South Carolina	Y	South Carolina Board of Examiners in Psychology	<a href="https://llr.sc.gov/psych/">https://llr.sc.gov/psych/</a>
South Dakota	Y	South Dakota Board of Examiners of Psychologists	<a href="https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/psych/psych.aspx">https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/psych/psych.aspx</a>
Tennessee	Y	Tennessee Board of Examiners of Psychology	<a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/psychology-board/psych-board/about.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/psychology-board/psych-board/about.html</a>
Texas	Y	Texas State Board of Examiners of Psychologists	<a href="https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-psychologists/index.html">https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-psychologists/index.html</a>
U.S. Virgin Islands	Y	U.S. Virgin Islands Board of Psychological Examiners	<a href="https://www.usvippsychologyboard.com/">https://www.usvippsychologyboard.com/</a>
Utah	Y	Psychology Board - Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/psychology/">https://dopl.utah.gov/psychology/</a>
Vermont	Y	Vermont Board of Psychological Examiners	<a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/psychological-examiners/">https://sos.vermont.gov/psychological-examiners/</a>
Virginia	Y	Virginia Board of Psychology	<a href="https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Psychology/">https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Psychology/</a>
Washington	Y	Washington Board of Psychology	<a href="https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/psychologist">https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/psychologist</a>
West Virginia		West Virginia Board of Examiners of Psychologists	<a href="https://psychbd.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx">https://psychbd.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
Wisconsin	Y	Department of Safety and Professional Services	<a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Psychologist/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Psychologist/Default.aspx</a>
Wyoming	Y	Wyoming Board of Psychology	<a href="https://psychology.wyo.gov/">https://psychology.wyo.gov/</a>